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Peter Frei
101 Maybrook Road
Holland, MA 01521

Re: PttbLic Records Request

Dear Mr. Frei:

Please be aclvised that the Massachusetts Department of State I)ol icc ( ' ' I)epartrncnt") has
reviewed your public records request, dated April 24,2009. Specificalll, y'orr have requestecl u
copy of the State Police report regarding an alleged larceny that occurrecl al t]re Hollancl Police
department sometime between 200I -2003.

Upon review of your request, the Department hereby denies your reqLlest. Pursuant to G.
L. c.4, $ 7 cl.  26(f), records are exempt from public disclosure that are "investigatory materials
necessari ly compiled out of the public view by law enforcement or other investigatory off icials
the disclosure of which matenals woulcl probably so prejudicc the possi[. i l iLy o1'e1't 'ecl ive law
enfbrcement that such disclosure would not be in the public interest."

You have the right to appeal the denial of your request to the Supervisor o1' l)ubl ic
Records, Offlce of the Secretary of the Commonwealth, One Ashburton PlrLcc, Boston, MA

Sincerely,

. . , , - \  
^\ ,2 '-  '  

r

'  l /  r , ,  i
Ft ' /  '  { - '  '

. . ' /Joarr  O'Br ier r
, ' , , /  Associate Cl r ie l '  l ,egal  ( lounsel

\,,'

E *"/k r*" -f* -/-,"t;r* f/*-"/l 9rt*Ir" g"**rr"7


